

WASEY SAEED

Software QA Engineer

+92 333 999 3928 @ wasey.saeed@gmail.com <https://www.linkedin.com/in/wasey-saeed>
Karachi, Pakistan



SUMMARY

A **QA Engineer** having **4+ years** of extensive experience in the Software Quality Discipline, I am a quick learner with a keen eye for detail.

My experience has enabled me to become proficient in both **manual and automation testing**, allowing me to effectively contribute to the quality of software products.

EXPERIENCE

Software QA Engineer

XanPay 07/2022 - 04/2023 Singapore, Remote

- Took part in the **designing and development of QA processes** within the engineering team that resulted in better quality releases.
- Achieved a **35% increase** in quality growth by testing and reporting defects in an **agile continuous delivery** environment
- Collaborated and prioritized with the developers to establish a quality threshold for the product by reducing backlog bugs count from **+100 to less than 20**.
- Developed a quality automation framework using **CodeceptJS** and improved the regression testing cycle that **increased the defect found ratio by 70%**.

Test Automation Engineer

VentureDive 11/2020 - 06/2022 Karachi, Pakistan

- Maintained up-to-date **automation frameworks** for mobile and API regression coverage validating projects stability for clients resulting in a **quality increase**
- Implemented software testing methodologies for a complex project, resulting in the **client re-signing** with the company for future work.
- Created test plans, executed manual and automated tests, and provided feedback to developers to improve quality.
- Contributed in the **hiring process** of new QA engineers by helping in interviews.
- Contributed towards the creation of QA Deck by helping in documentation that was later used to **market the QA Competency** of the company for attracting clients

SQA Automation Engineer

TPS Worldwide 08/2019 - 09/2020 Karachi, Pakistan

- Performed functional testing on **Card Management System Modules CMS, CRM**, and affiliated modules and **provided confidence** in release quality.
- Added and refactored automation scripts in a **web-based framework** on CMS and CRM modules for regression testing that ensured **product stability**.
- Oversaw and worked in a subsidiary branch Continuous Testing of the testing team dealing with continuous regression runs for web-based automation and increasing the **passing ratio of the builds from 65% to 86%**

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science,

National University of Computer And Emerging Sciences

2014 - 2019

CERTIFICATIONS

Appium Mobile Automation- Android (2021)

Udemy

What is Data Science by IBM (2020)

IBM Coursera

COMPANY ALLOCATED PROJECTS

Motive Formerly (Keeptruckin):

- Performed manual test and maintained test suite on module pertaining to drivers' environment. The testing domain pertained to both mobile (cross-platform) and web applications.

Careem NOW & Express (Careem):

- Automated test cases to cover new business flows, increase coverage and maintain/refactor test cases resulting in the increase for bug caught ratio for future releases.
- Manually tested the B2B module and validated the time and distance precisions resulting in quality outcomes.

NowChayn Meditation Application (Hilton Pharma):

- Performed exploratory testing on a cross-platform application. Worked as a **solo QA resource** ensuring quality release resulting in the client extending the product contract timeline and resulting in more business.

Miza-e-Pharma:

- Performed functional testing on the web app portal and automated the **APIs using Rest Assured**.

Vital

- Automated test cases to increase coverage, refactor and updated step definitions to enhance framework maturity resulting in **increase** of bug caught ratio from **20% to 46%**

SKILLS

Automation Tools

Selenium w.r.t JAVA & C#

Appium w.r.t JAVA Rest Assured w.r.t JAVA

Codeceptjs w.r.t JavaScript Cucumber

Specflow Jenkins Gitlab Github

Manual Testing Tools & Skills

Postman DML JIRA

Xray Test Management TestRail

Test Planning